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Tim Risch

855 Mangrove Ave.
Sunnyvale, CA 94086

Re:  CPRA Reguest Dated October 22, 2011

Dear Mr. Risch:

This is in response to your request dated October 22, 2011, for records under the California
Public Records Act. You requested the following records:

¢ “List of budget cuts and program reductions to public safety made by the
City Council occurring in the year before 2003.”

o “Crime data proving or disproving the assertion that crime increased as a
result of budget cuts and program reductions made to public safety in the
year before 2003 (crime data for the years 2002, 2003, and 2004 would be
helpful).”

We have determined that the City of Sunnyvale has no records responsive to your request.
There were no budget cuts or program reductions to Public Safety in either calendar year 2002 or Y
2001-2002. Furthermore, the City does not have crime statistics for 2002, 2003, or 2004, as those
records have been purged pursuant to the City’s records retention policies. However, Sunnyvale’s
ctime statistics are retained by the California Department of Justice and the FBL. Crime data for
Sumnyvale is available from the California DOJ’s website <hitp://ag.ca.gov/cisc/misc/mits.php> as
well as the FBI < http://www.ucrdatatool.gov>.

Very truly yours,
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Rebecca L. Moon
Assistant City Attorney
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